Message

From:

on behalf of

Sent: 10/20/2020 10:27:43 AM
Subject: Re: Re:

Hi Steve!

From: Steven Hatfill 4 >
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 8:16 A
To:

Subject: Re:

Yes....
The Author of this also wrote "La Peste” which is a classic that I have in the library at home.
Thank you very much for sending this.

Anyway-I have done about all that I can here. Slowly packing up and looking forward to some peace and

quiet in [ lflin 2 couple weeks.

It's been 10 months of fighting, trying to gain consensus and support. I did accomplish that, but there is nothing
to show operationally for the effort. I am completely out of ideas and nothing more can really be done from my
side. You can lead a horse to water, but you cannot make it drink.

Now with the elections so close, COVID is taking a back-seat, yet the disease is rearing it ugly head again and
there are some frightening rumors about the virus coming out of Bulgaria at the moment.

keep safe there QQ

Hosatious
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ALBERT CAMUS

—-—

He said, “In the midst of hate, 1
found there was, within me, an invincible
love. In the midst of tears, I found there
was, within me, an invincible smile. In the
midst of chaos, | found there was, within me,
an invincible calm. | realized, through it all,
that in the midst of winter, | found there
was, within me, an invincible summer. And
that makes me happy. For it says that no
matter how hard the world pushes against
me, within me, there’s something stronger-

something better, pushing right back.”
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